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ATOM12 ENERGY COMMISSION 411148.——

ARMED FORCES PARTICIPATION IN TEST OPERATIONS——

Not? by the Secretary

1. Attached for the information of the Commission is a

memorandum from.the Joint :hiefs of Staff replying to the Com-

mission memora~,dumof ;flar’~k2, 1950, commenting on the plan for

the ‘participation of the Armed Forces in the 1951 proof-test.

2. The memorar,d.:;.of March 2, 1950, from the Ccmmissicn

to the Joint Chiefs of Staff is identical with the Appendix to

AEC 153/8.

ROY B. SNAFP

Secretary
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THE JOINT CHIEFS OF STAFF
WASHINGTON 25, D.C.

SM-706-50
6 A~Pil 1950

MEMORANDUM FOR THE CHLIRMAN, ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION:

Through: Ck.airman,Military Liaison Committee.

Subjest: Armed Forces Participation
in 1951 Atomic Weapons
Proof Testing.

The Joint Chief: of Staff have considered the comments of
the Chairman, Atomic Energy Commission, in his memorandum, dated
2 March 1950.

At the time the plan for the participation of the armed
forces in the 1951 atcir.icweapons proof testing was considered
by the Joint Chiefs of Staff, the orgmization and support re-
quired for Joint Task Force THREE were not fixed, To a degree
this is still true. For this reasor:it was believed necessary
to quhlify the dlrect:ves to the Services to prevent a possible
expansion of this operation from exceeding the capabilities of
the Services. However, the J?int Chiefs of Staff assure You that
adequate suppcrt will be provided for Cperation GREENHOUSE.

It is not anticipated that any ciifficuitywill arise ir.
meeting the requirerr.er.tsas outlined in the plan for the parti-
cipation of the armed forces in the lg~l atomic weapons proof
testing. However, <I]ljr sizable increase will have to be recon-
sidered in the li~ht Uf total capabilities and other commitments
of tkLe Servic%s.

The Joint Chiefs of Staff condur in the recommendation
that the Task Force commander be designated as the overall rep-
resentative of the Atomic Energy Commission during the overseas
cperation,

For the Joint Chiefs of Staff:

/’s~W. G, Laior

W. G, LAL3R,
Captain, U. S. Navy,

Secretary
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